Muhammad Fahad Anwar

S/O Ch. Muhammad Anwar-Ul-Haq
Date of Birth : 23-Aug-1986
Residence : 247 / Y, Scheme # 3, Farid Town, Sahiwal
Office : 113 – District Courts Sahiwal
Mobile # 0321-6904418
E-Mail: mfahadanwar1@gmail.com
Objective: I want to be part of the success in an environment of growth and excellence.

Career Highlights

I got 3rd position in intermediate examination and passed my LL.B with flying colors and 1st division. My LL.M degree was bestowed on me with highest grades .I have also enriched myself with Banking Laws & Shariah Laws. I joined my profession as advocate and worked as Advocate High Court for about 8 years and conducted more than 300 of cases including civil and criminal matters in different courts. I also have 8 years experience of teaching in Law College and different universities. Currently I am working as Assistant Professor in Department of Law, University of Sahiwal.

Certificate of Banking Laws	Legal Ethics Education Committee, Lahore High Court, Lahore	2012
Master of Laws (LL.M) Corporate Laws	University of South Asia, Lahore	2011
Advance Shariah Law	International Islamic University, Islamabad	2010
Bachelor of Laws (LL.B)	Bahauddin Zakariya University, Multan	2009
Bachelor of Arts (B.A)	Bahauddin Zakariya University, Multan	2006
Intermediate Education	Board of Intermediate & Secondary Education, Multan	2004
Secondary School	Board of Intermediate & Secondary Education, Multan	2002

Qualification

Law Experience

Working as Assistant Professor Department of Law, University of Sahiwal

- Enrolled as Advocate: 31-Dec-2009 (Punjab Bar Council)
- Enrolled as Advocate High Court: 31-Dec-2011 (Punjab Bar Council)
- Practiced in Civil Laws
- > Life Time Member Lahore High Court Bar Association, Lahore

Worked as Legal Advisor

- Legal Advisor The Students Aid Cooperative Society District Courts Sahiwal
- Legal Advisor EFU Life Insurance
- Legal Advisor Al Khidmat Foundation Sahiwal

<u>Cases</u>

Conducted more than 300 of cases in different courts

Experience in

- Civil Matters
- Insurance Matters
- Criminal Matters

Articles

Write Article on "No Consideration No Contract"

Published in Legal Affairs Magazine

Reported Cases

PLD 2016 Lahore 474

Worked as Assisstant Advocate With

Muhammad Anwar-ul-Haq (Advocate Supreme Court)

Teaching Experience

- Assistant Professor Department of Law, University of Sahiwal
 From 2020 to up till now
- Visiting Lecturer University of Sahiwal

For about 2 years from 2017 to 2019

- Visiting Lecturer Comsats University Sahiwal
 For about 2 years from 2016 to 2018
- Visiting Lecturer Multan Law College Sahiwal

For about 8 years from 2012 to 2019

Experience in teaching

- Civil Law
- Property Laws
- Jurisprudence

Computer Experience

- Diploma in Office Management
- ➢ Internet

Social Work

- Treasurer The Students Aid Cooperative Society West Gate District Courts Sahiwal
- Member Executive Committee The Students Aid Cooperative Society West Gate District Courts Sahiwal
- Member Executive Committee District Bar Association Sahiwal (2016-17)